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VILLAGE OF CALDWELL
NOBLE COUNTY, OHIO

AREA E, AREA G, & INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS
ADDENDUM #2
FEBRUARY 21, 2023

THRASHER PROJECT #101-020-10020

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

The following are clarifications and responses to questions posed by contractors for the above-
referenced project.

A.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

QUESTION 1
Does the Village or Thrasher have any flow rate data for the existing sanitary lines that
are to be CIPP lined?

RESPONSE
No, we do not have any flow rate data.

QUESTION 2
Pertaining to the proposed 379 LF of 8” storm pipe shown on Belford St, sheet 35; is this
run of pipe supposed to be 12” SLCPP? If not, will a pay item be added for the 8”
SLCPP?

RESPONSE
This section is already accounted for in bid item #16, 611 12” Conduit, Type B. We have
made this change on the attached. REPLACE SHEET 35 with the attached.

QUESTION 3

In Addendum 1, bid item #51 Remove & Replace Brick Pavers as Per Plan was added.
Please provide clarification for the pay terms between bid item #26 Pavement Repairs
Misc: Remove & Replace and bid item #51.

RESPONSE

Pay item #51 is specific to the brick street repair. Pay item #26 is specific to the asphalt
street repair.
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QUESTION 4
Was a Geotech. report completed for this project?

RESPONSE
No Geotech. was performed as part of this project.

QUESTION 5
Is the CAD file available for the contractors to utilize for takeoffs?

RESPONSE
The CAD files will be made available to the successful bidder.

QUESTION 6
Does the Village require any additional fees/permits/licenses to perform the work for the
project?

RESPONSE
We are not aware of any additional fees, licenses, or permits that are needed to be
purchased by the contractor.

QUESTION 7
Related to the field QC & compaction testing for the trench backfill operations — will the
owner or contractor be responsible for cover the costs of the compaction testing?

RESPONSE
The testing will be performed by a Thrasher Resident Project Representative on site.
There shouldn’t be any additional testing.

QUESTION 8
Are any other sanitary sewer lines required to be cleaned or videoed beyond the lines
designated to receive CIPP lining?

RESPONSE
All new sanitary sewers and lined sanitary sewers are to be CCTV’d internally.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience. As a reminder, bids will be received until 5:00 p.m. on Monday, March 6, 2023, at the
Village of Caldwell’s Administrator’s Office located at 215 West Street, Caldwell, OH 43724. Good luck
to everyone and thank you for your interest in the project.
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